
 MINUTES OF THE IBERIA PARISH REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING CONDUCTED ON 
THURSDAY, JUNE 18, 2015 AT 5:30PM IN THE IBERIA PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT 

300 IBERIA STREET, NEW IBERIA, LA 70560 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Dana Dugas determined there was a quorum and called the Meeting to 
Order. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Tommy Granger, Jane Braud, Dana Dugas, Glenn Crappell, Jude Hebert, David 
Fangue, Perry Judice, Brock Pellerin and  Nathaniel Mitchell 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: None 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  John R. Raines and Julie Armentor 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Jude Hebert made a Motion to Approve the Minutes which was seconded by 
Glenn Crappell; the vote was unanimous. 
 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW #1:  Billie Jean Lebourgeois, et al – LeBourgeois Road – Preliminary approval 
for the extension of Lebourgeois Road and acquisition 
 
Dana Dugas recused himself from this request and turned the meeting over to Jane Braud. 
  
John Raines explained the location of the property and the request for the preliminary approval for 
the extension of Lebourgeois Road and acquisition.  Mr. Raines stated that the proposal was to extend 
the LeBourgeois Road which is approximately 1100 feet with a cul-de-sac at the end of the street. Mr. 
Raines explained that the required block length for subdivision development is no more than 1500 
feet (1500’) then you have to have a cross street. He also said the proposal is to bring the extension 
another 1581 feet (1581’) further south for the expansion of the School Board property.  Mr. Raines 
said when the street is extended it is going to exceed the maximum block length allowed by 
Subdivision Regulations and that is why a waiver is being requested.  Mr. Raines said 911 and the Fire 
Department have reviewed the request and they were concerned that Loreauville Road is such a great 
distance than allowed; it could create problems for them.   Mr. Raines also stated that they are not in 
favor of granting the waiver; however, if a stub out is proposed and placed within the limitations; 
both would be in favor of the extension of the road. Mr. Raines said they would have to require stub 
outs. There was no Public Input. 
 
Chairperson Braud closed the Public Hearing and requested guidance from the Planning Commission.  
Jude Hebert made a Motion to recommend denial of the requested waiver of the require block length, 
but, recommended preliminary approval conditional upon providing a “turn out” in accordance with 
the Subdivision Regulations as approved by 911-Communication District prior to any road 
construction. The Motion was seconded by Nate Mitchell; the vote was unanimous. 
 



DEVELOPMENT REVIEW #2:  Vermilion Holdings, LLC – Rynella Estates Subdivision – McAnally Road 
 
John Raines explained the location of the property and said the applicant was requesting approval to 
subdivide the property into five (5) lots on McAnally Road.  Mr. Raines said the lots could be used for 
modular homes, mobile homes and single family homes but they were in a flood zone and they would 
have to comply with FEMA regulations and would have to be elevated.   
 
David Moore said the intent was to extend the subdivision to the end of the road. 
 
Joy Babineaux addressed the Commission and asked if she could show the Commission pictures of 
Phase I of Rynella Estates and her house after the hurricane which had been flooded. Ms. Babineaux 
asked them not to allow any mobile homes there because it was too dangerous because of the flood 
zone; they are in a VE Zone.  She said she had signatures of all the neighbors who were in opposition 
of the request.   
 
Terry Lopez also addressed the Commission and said she had a lot of trauma, emotional and financial 
stress from all the flooding from the hurricanes for the last ten years. She asked if this request is 
granted will they have to follow the rules and be in compliance like everyone else and Mr. Raines 
responded affirmatively.  
 
Dennis Babineaux spoke about the individual lot and said the first lot behind that property had two 
mobile homes on the same lot and Mr. Raines said he would check it out.   
 
Jane Braud asked about a recommendation from Public Works concerning the drainage and Mr. 
Raines said they had no opposition from Public Works but he would get in writing. 
 
Chairperson Dugas closed the Public Hearing and requested guidance from the Planning Commission.  
Nathaniel Mitchell made a Motion to approve but was denied because of no second.  Mr. Mitchell 
addressed the Commission and said that all the mobile homes are coming out of the city and going 
into the country and now they are pushing the people out of the country. Mr. Mitchell asked where 
were the poor people going to live and he asked what could be done about it. Mr. Mitchell said it was 
not fair.  Jude Hebert made a second motion to deny and said he understood what Mr. Mitchell was 
saying but a mobile home at that height he could not agree with that.  The motion was seconded by 
David Fangue; the vote was eight for and one in opposition. 
 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW #3:  Eastside Estates Phase III – Paul W. Prevost – South of Coco Miquel Road 
and East Admiral Doyle and North of North Neco Town Road 
 
John Raines explained the location of the property and said they had one technical error about the 
flood panel on the plat; other than that there was no opposition in compliance with Subdivision 
Regulations. 
 



S. J. Langlinais addressed the Commission said the request was an extension of the Subdivision which 
had already been approved eight years ago.  He said they were not going to have any other roads in 
the subdivision and were going to put a cul-de-sac because they wanted to keep the traffic contained 
inside the development.  There was no public input. 
 
Chairperson Dugas closed the Public Hearing and requested guidance from the Planning Commission.  
Jane Braud made a Motion to approve which was seconded by Perry Judice; the vote was unanimous.  
 
ABANDONMENT REQUEST: Abandonment of Michael Lopresto Road – Michael Lopresto Road 
 
John Raines asked to table the abandonment due to the fact that Public Works was asking for a 
Drainage Impact Study.  
 
Brock Pellerin made a Motion to table which was seconded by Glenn Crappell; the vote was 
unanimous.  
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  None 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Tommy Granger made a Motion to adjourn which was seconded by Nate Mitchell; 
the vote was unanimous. 
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY, 
JOHN R. RAINES 

 


